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Our ref: NA/2015/112276/06-L.01

Peter Robottom Your ref: TR030002
National Infrastructure Directorate
The Planning Inspectorate Date: 12 January 2016

(via email only)

Dear Mr Robottom

EXAMINING AUTHORITY’S FURTHER QUESTIONS (DEADLINE 8)
YORK POTASH HARBOUR FACILITIES ORDER

BRAN SANDS, TEESIDE

Thank you for your question regarding the amended wording proposed by Historic
England regarding the monitoring of dredging works.

| can confirm that the Environment Agency is content with the proposed changes to
the Deemed Marine Licence, however we would defer to the MMO’s response.

Yours sincerely

Cameron Sked
Technical Specialist - Sustainable Places Team

Direct dial 01912034295
Direct fax 01912034004
Direct e-mail cameron.sked@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
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